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MEMORANDUM
Date: September 22, 2008*
To: Kay Means, Chair of Graduate Council, Barry Kaye College of Business
From: Qing Hu, Chair, ITOM Department % /
Subject: Changes to MBA Curriculum Description in the University Catalog
Cc: Paul Hart, Associate Dean

Marc Rhorer, Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs

Peggy Golden, Chair of MIBE Department

Fred Taylor, MBA Program Advisor

Derrick Huang, ITOM Representative at Graduate Council

The current Catalog (2008-2009) descriptions about MBA curriculum contains inconsistencies and
incomplete information on Operations Management courses, which must be corrected. After consulting
with ITOM faculty members, | request the following changes be made to the catalog:

1) Change the language of Notes (3) on page 323 into the following:

(3) Students who have had an undergraduate Operations Management course may substitute MAN
6525, MAN 6526, or MAN 6596 for MAN 6501.

2) Change the pre-requisite for MANG501 in the catalog as follows:

Pre-requisite: Admission to a graduate program at FAU, and QMB6603 orQMB3600 or
equivalent

3) Move the catalog entry for MANG6526 from MIBE department page (352) to ITOM department
page (350) because MANG6526 is an ITOM course.
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4) Modify the catalog entry for MAN 6596 on page 350 to reflect a pre-requisite requirement as
follows:

Supply Chain Management: (MANG6596) 3 credits

Prerequisite: Admission to a graduate program at FAU, and MAN3506 or MAN6501 or
equivalent

The faculty voted in favor of the proposed changes on September 19, 2008.

*Note: this memo was modified on November 14, based on the comments received at the GPC
meeting on November 12, 2008.
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